
DANIEL

Sabattus, ME 04280

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Punctual and efficient Driver known for reliability, route planning and excellent customer interactions. Motivated to provide prompt, friendly and professional service at all times. Motivated driver specializing in operating dry-boxes, reefers, box trucks and semi tractor-trailer combinations. Current class A license with hazmat, tank, doubles, and triples endorsement, as well as certifications in pallet jack and forklift operation.

SKILLS

- Safety and compliance
- Knowledge of state roads and highways
- Commercial driving expertise
- Logistics knowledge
- Freight expertise
- Map reading and navigation skills
- Familiarity with DOT regulations
- Equipment monitoring
- Heavy hauling
- Vehicle inspections
- Documentation

WORK HISTORY

Fuel Transport Driver, 03/2017 to Current

J & S Oil – Manchester , ME

- Successfully avoided time delivery delays by carefully planning best routes.
- Inspected truck equipment and supplies and reported problems and safety hazards to supervisors following each shift.
- Completed on-time deliveries by choosing best and most efficient routes.

Fuel Hauler, 10/2015 to 02/2017

Jewett Noonan – Gorham, ME

- Transported gasoline and fuel oils, including hazardous materials, without incident across the New England region
- Inspected truck for defects and safe operating condition before, during and after trips.
- Finalized daily logs on schedule to update internal records and uphold DOT requirements.
- Reported all accidents, damage and malfunctions involving company equipment to management.
- Maintained daily, legible DOT log book and submitted corresponding documents.

Truck Driver , 03/2004 to 10/2015

Hartt Transportation Systems Inc. – Auburn, ME

- Inspected truck for defects and safe operating condition before, during and after trips.
- Dropped and hooked trailers and changed configuration of equipment when necessary.
- Finalized daily logs on schedule to update internal records and uphold DOT requirements.
- Checked shipping papers to determine nature of load and checked for presence of hazardous materials.
- Loaded and unloaded products at warehouses and customer locations using hand trucks, pallet jacks and forklifts.

EDUCATION

GED

Portland High School - Portland, ME